Administration Department

South Carolina's Riverfront

Interoffice Memorandum

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Lark W. Jones, Mayor

DATE: June 5, 2015

SUBJECT: Special Called Meeting of Monday, June 8, 2015

Pursuant to Section 2-37, entitled "Calling Special Meetings," of the Code of Laws of North
Augusta, South Carolina, a special called meeting of City Council is called for Monday, June 8, 2015 at
6:15 P. M. at the Municipal Center located at 100 Georgia Avenue, North Augusta, South Carolina.

The purpose of the special meeting shall be for Council to consider the following:

ITEM 1. LEGAL: Executive Session — Request of the City Attorney

In compliance with Section 30-4-70 (a) (2) the City Attorney has requested an
executive session for the purpose of:

Legal briefing relating to the Wyndham Enterprises v. City of North Augusta
lawsuits with discussion of possible settlement and the possibility of reporting out
to include a vote authorizing a settlement.

Lark W. Jones, Mayor



